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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 11:48 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The First Denver 2016 Mineral Showroom Update *  *

 

 
 

 The First Denver Show 2016 Showroom is Online! 
 

The New Denver Show Updates get started today with some incredible new 

mineral specimens! A museum quality Aquamarine "pencil" crystal on matrix; 

One of the finest Native Golds on Quartz from China; A beautiful selection 

of fine Calcites from around the world; a huge Native Sulfur on Aragonite 

from Sicily; Wulfenites on Calcite from Los Lamentos; Light blue Topaz 

crystals with Smoky Quartz from Russia; Exceptional Walworth Quarry 

Fluorite with Calcite; Gem Peridot crystals in cluster, Amethyst plate from 

India and Amethyst crystals on Rhodochrosite from Cavnic, Romania; a large 

Pyrite plate from the old Ibex Mine in Leadville, Colorado; Museum quality 

limb of Chromium colored petrified wood (30 cm branch!!) from AZ; and 

MUCH, much more! This showroom has something for everyone and is 

only the first of many more to come. Please browse the offering and enjoy 

the new specimens. All reasonable offers, as always, are very welcome.  

 

Hundreds of New Specimens from the Denver Show! 

All Offers are Welcome! 

Layaway Options are Available for Every Purchase! 
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Denver 2016 Showroom #1  
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest 

Minerals * 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

The 1st Denver Mineral Auction Opens Next Week!   

  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

 

Watch for the next update notice announcing the auction opening! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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